
 

Posted on website: 4/9/2020 

Updated: Stephanie Wilson, City Clerk   

 

 
 

 

City of Potterville - Council Agenda  
Thursday, April 16, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. – Potterville City Hall, 319 N. Nelson Street 

A. Call to Order: 

 
B. Pledge of Allegiance: 

 

C. Roll Call: 
                    

D. Approval of Agenda 

 

E. Approval of Minutes 

a) Meeting minutes from March 19, 2020.                                                                                                                   
 

F. Approval of Bills 

a) General Bills: $30,276.17 
 

G. Bank Reconciliations:  
a) March 2020 General, Tax and Payroll Bank Reconciliation. 

 
H. City Manager’s Report: Manager’s report in the April 2020 packet. 

 
I. Public Comment on agenda items: 

 

J. Commission/Committee Reports: Reports in the April 2020 packet.  
 

K. Department Reports: Administration- Department reports in the April 2020 packet. 
 

L. New Business: 

a) 2020 EMC Insurance Renewal Proposal. 
 

M. Public Comment on non-agenda items: 

 

N. Communication from the Mayor and Council: 

 

O. Next Meeting: Thursday, May 21, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

P. Excuse absent member(s): 

 

Q. Motion to Adjourn: 



 

 

  

City of Potterville - Council Minutes 

Thursday, March 19, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. – Potterville City Hall, 319 N. Nelson Street 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Kring at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all.  
 

Roll Call:  Present: Mayor Kring, Deputy Mayor Lenneman, Member Smalley, Member Twichell,  
                                         Member Potter, Member Pulda, Member Nichols 
 

Approval of Agenda: Motion by Member Smalley to approve the agenda, after removing item “G” City Managers 
vacation due to the vacation being cancelled. Supported by Member Twichell. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Smalley, 
Mayor Kring, Member Pulda, Member Twichell, Member Nichols, Member Potter, Deputy Mayor Lenneman. Nays: 
None. Motion carried (7-0). 
 

Approval of Minutes: Motion by Member Twichell to approve the February 20, 2020 minutes. Supported by Member 
Smalley. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Nichols, Mayor Kring, Member Twichell, Member Pulda, Member Smalley, 
Deputy Mayor Lenneman, Member Potter. Nays: None. Motion Carried (7-0). 
 

Approval of Bills: Motion by Deputy Mayor Lenneman to approve the general bills in the amount of $90,370.21. 
Supported by Member Pulda. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Twichell, Mayor Kring, Member Potter, Member Pulda, 
Deputy Mayor Lenneman, Member Nichols. Nays: Member Smalley. Motion carried (6-1). 
 
Bank Reconciliations: Motion by Member Twichell to approve the February 2020 general bank reconciliation. Supported 
by Member Smalley. Roll call vote. Ayes: Deputy Mayor Lenneman, Member Pulda, Member Nichols, Member Smalley, 
Member Twichell, Mayor Kring, Member Potter. Nays: None. Motion carried (7-0). Motion by Member Smalley to 
approve the February 2020 tax bank reconciliation. Supported by Member Twichell. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Pulda, 
Mayor Kring, Member Smalley, Member Potter, Member Twichell, Member Nichols, Deputy Mayor Lenneman. Nays: 
None. Motion carried (7-0). Motion by Member Twichell to approve the July 2019 – February 2020 payroll bank 
reconciliations. Supported by Member Smalley. Roll call vote. Ayes: Deputy Mayor Lenneman, Member Pulda, Member 
Nichols, Member Smalley, Member Twichell, Mayor Kring, Member Potter. Nays: None. Motion carried (7-0). 
 
Public Comment on agenda items: None 
 
Department Reports: Chief Barry gave an oral department report. He has taken part in several meetings with many Law 
Enforcement agencies in regard to COVID-19.  
 

New Business:  

a) Public Hearing – Michigan Department of Natural Resources Michigan Recreation Passport Grant Program: The 
public hearing was opened by Mayor Kring at 7:10 p.m. Maureen Storie – 724 Mitchell Street asked for an 
explanation as to what the grant was for. Mayor Kring closed the public hearing at 7:14 p.m. 

b) Resolution No. 20-0319-01 – Resolution of Support and Full Financial Commitment for the City of Potterville 
DNR Recreation Passport Grant Application RP20-0026, Entitled “Sunset Hills Park Project” that shall Develop 
Public “ADA” Access to Existing Park Facilities at the City’s Sunset Hills Park. Motion by Mayor Kring to 
approve Resolution No. 20-0319-01: Supported by Member Twichell. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Nichols, 
Mayor Kring, Member Twichell, Member Pulda, Member Smalley, Deputy Mayor Lenneman, Member Potter. 
Nays: None. Motion carried (7-0). 

c) Resolution No. 20-0319-02 – Resolution to Consider Amending the City’s Tax Increment Finance Authority 
Development Plan and Tax Increment Financing Plan and Setting Public Hearing: Motion by Mayor Kring to 
approve Resolution No. 20-0319-02. Supported by Member Smalley. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Twichell, 
Member Smalley, Mayor Kring, Member Potter, Member Pulda, Deputy Mayor Lenneman, Member Nichols. 
Nays: None. Motion carried (7-0).  

d) Water System Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition “SCADA” Project: Motion by Member Twichell to 
authorize the City Manager to supervise the water system “SCADA” project. Supported by Member Pulda. Roll 



 

 

  

call vote. Ayes: Member Smalley, Mayor Kring, Member Pulda, Member Twichell, Member Nichols, Member 
Potter, Deputy Mayor Lenneman. Nays: None. Motion carried (7-0). 

e) 2020 Sanitary Sewer Project: Motion by Member Smalley to move forward with the sewer project. Supported by 
Member Twichell. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Nichols, Mayor Kring, Member Twichell, Member Pulda, 
Member Smalley, Deputy Mayor Lenneman, Member Potter. Nays: None. Motion carried (7-0). 

f) 2020 Road Projects: Motion by Member Smalley to move forward with the 2020 road projects. Supported by 
Member Lenneman. Roll call vote. Ayes: Member Twichell, Member Smalley, Mayor Kring, Member Potter, 
Member Pulda, Deputy Mayor Lenneman, Member Nichols. Nays: None. Motion carried (7-0).  
  

Public comment on non-agenda items: Maureen Storie – 724 Mitchell Street announced that Potterville Gives Back is 
cancelling the Spring clean-up and they will re-schedule for this Fall.  
 

Communication from the Mayor and Council:  
Member Nichols thanked the City staff for setting up the tele-conference for tonight’s meeting. Member Smalley, 
Member Twichell, Mayor Kring, Member Potter, Member Pulda and Deputy Mayor Lenneman all agreed and thanked all 
the City staff as well for setting up the tele-conference. Member Twichell encouraged Council to ask questions about any 
of the bills prior to meetings instead of voting no. 
 

Next Meeting: Thursday, April 16, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Excuse Absent Member(s): None 
 
Motion to Adjourn: Motion by Member Twichell to adjourn the meeting. Supported by Deputy Mayor Lenneman. Roll 
call vote. Ayes: Member Smalley, Member Potter, Member Pulda, Member Twichell, Member Nichols, Mayor Kring, 
Deputy Mayor Lenneman. Nays: None. Motion carried (7-0). 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:37 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Stephanie Wilson, City Clerk  

 
 
 



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

1 

 

April 10, 2020 

To:  City Council 

From:  Aaron Sheridan, City Manager  

Subject: Manager’s Report 

Please see report items for this month and let me know if you have questions or comments. 

Thank you. 

1. Council’s Public Hearing and final review of the TIFA Development Plan has been delayed 

due to Covid-19 Executive Orders. Plan review should return to its normal schedule by June. This 

is a date conditional upon social gathering restrictions being lifted by the Governor/CDC. I will 

keep you and the TIFA Board updated on the new schedule. 

2. Included in the Fire Chief’s report this month is good news of Potterville’s “ISO Rating” or 

“Public Protection Classification” rating improving from a “6” to a “5” pursuant to our new 

intergovernmental agreement with the Benton Township Fire Department / Ambulance Services 

and numerous improvements to made to the City’s fire protection infrastructure  – IE hydrants, 

water tower, water mains, and water main flow capacities. Residents and business owners should 

be encouraged to note this improved classification of a “5” to their respective insurances carriers 

that may (depending on how they use this information) reduce certain premiums for coverages 

of loss protection. This includes the City’s own policy with EMC Insurance as included in your 

packet. 

3. The Comprehensive Engineering Report regarding the City’s Well exploration project at 

MDOT Tract of land south of Sunset Drive will be included in your meeting information.  In 

communications from Engineer Dan Whalen, we can cautiously assume water capacity at the 

target site is adequate with radionuclides levels lower than anticipated. This is good news... after 

speaking with Dan last week I intend to authorize the next step in the project and ask Raymers 

well drilling company to proceed with the second test well / observation well as soon as possible. 

Again, final flow and water quality figures are unknown for any production well at this time – but 

I can say it seems the City has found a viable site for its next production well. Should the second 

round of test drilling produce similar results as the first, then the City should anticipate entering 

into land purchase discussions with MDOT. The completion of the development project and land 

acquisition is important because Potterville has been asked by EGLE experts and regulators to 

increase its “firm” capacity of its public water supply, measured with the City’s highest producing 

well is off line, from 340 gallons per minute (almost 80% of total capacity) to something more 

around +600 gallons per minute if possible. Given anticipated growth projections in Potterville 

per your new Master Plan and Water Reliability Study, this is a top priority…now.  

4. The City’s new Water Reliability Study has been updated and is 100% complete. The Plan 

has been published and provided to council in its entirety. It has been submitted to the EGLE 



City of Potterville 
319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 

Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 
 

2 

 

(DEQ) as required by law and operation guidelines. This plan should stay up to date with renewal 

every 5 years. 

5. The City’s Local and Major Road Projects and Grant Project for Sunset Hill Park has a Bid 

opening on Tuesday the 14th for approved Work Orders as discussed last month.  

6. DNR Recreation Passport Grant Application for the Sunset Hills project has been 

submitted and is under DNR Administrative review if/when council approves March minutes to 

be added to the grant application. 

7. Covid-19 Staff procedures and policies are now in place for City Hall as Noticed. They have 

been reviewed and provided by legal counsel to have in pace during the current health 

emergency. The primary management goal for the City at this time is to protect your employees’ 
health and to stay as lean as possible with onsite staff and public officials. As noticed to the Public, 

City playgrounds, bathrooms, recycling areas are all closed for safety. I intend to maintain these 

safety parameters until social gathering restrictions are lifted by the Governor/CDC. As noticed 

to residents and utility customers, the City has suspended all utility shutoffs during the health 

crisis, and waived late fees/penalties for all water and sewer bills until such time the health 

emergency has lifted.  

8. The City General Liability Insurance Policy is on your agenda for approval, I have a 

question into our insurance agent Dave Ballinger as of this week regarding the impact of our 

Improved “ISO” Classification. If the City’s new PPC score is recognized by EMC for our current 

period, it may (hopefully) impact our characteristics enough to lower a portion of City’s premium. 

This said - renewal at $47,765 is attractive at 1.86% increase over last year’s premium of $46,892 

in consideration of a multitude of successful claims made for damages to the City’s Well House 

Security Cameras, Lake Alliance Concession Facility, City Park Baseball press box, DPW Trucks, 

Police Cruiser, Salt Storage Garage Roof, and City Park Gazebo Roof.  

9. Notices have been generated for both the CURBSIDE BRUSH PICKUP FOR AN EXTENDED 

WEEK FROM MAY 4TH TO 15TH and City residents “Dump your Junk Day” to be held on June 6th 

from 8:00 am to Noon. The Fall “Dump your Junk” day, residents only, is scheduled for October 

24th. Both of these services are conditional upon social gathering restrictions being lifted by the 

Governor/CDC. These are not “essential services” and are subject to cancellation or delay 

depending on social distancing rules put in place for public safety.  

 



 

 

 

TREASURER’S REPORT 

April 16, 2020 

  

 
Utility bills—as of 4/7/20 (bills due on 15th) $105,813.05 is outstanding with $31,907.37 
over 30 days past due.  Bills due on April 15th will not be penalized if paid after the 15th. 
No water shut offs will occur either per Governor directives.   
 
Water usage month of Mar (Apr billing): 3,847,050 gallons  
Sewer usage month of Mar (Apr billing): 3,838,868 gallons 
Ready to service charge-water:   $27,971.60 
Ready to service charge-sewer:   $33,079.23 
Total water and sewer billed out from 2/25/20 to 3/25/20 is $87,558.92 
 
Payroll month of March 2020: $55,344.63 (this includes all payroll taxes + MERS 
+council + planning + election workers +board of review). 
 
We have just completed a full month with Invoice Cloud and it has been going well.  
Residents can reach the website by accessing the Cities website at pottervillemi.org or by 
calling 855-943-2372.   For the month of March $13,287.64 water/sewer bills were 
processed through this service.  Invoice Cloud also was a big asset in getting the bank 
reconciliations completed so quickly.   
 
All bank reconciliations (tax, payroll, general pooled) are completed through the month 
of March, 2020.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted:  Jodi West 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Potterville 
 

City Clerk Report 
 

April 2020 
 

 The March 2020 Election reimbursement form has been submitted, and the City 
should receive a reimbursement check in the amount of $1,275.71. 

 We do not have a May Election this year and I am in close contact with the 
County Clerk, in regard to Election Training that is due to be completed in June 
and the August Election. As we are all taking everything day by day. As of now 
the Election Training may have to be done remotely, however every day 
changes.  

 Over the last several weeks many notices have been posted at City Hall, on 
Facebook and the City website to keep our citizens informed with new updates in 
regard to COVID-19 and resources that may be helpful to them.   

 
  
 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
Stephanie Wilson, City Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 1/3Page:04/10/2020 11:14 AM
User: SWILSON
DB: Potterville

INVOICE DUE DATES 04/16/2020 - 04/16/2020
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR CODE: 0000011138 SILVERSMITH DATA
BANK CODE: GEN

2,100.00 ANNUAL INFORMATION/HOSTING DATA PLANREC0004270

2,100.00 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

2,100.00 TOTAL VENDOR 0000011138 SILVERSMITH DATA
VENDOR CODE: 0000011150 SOUTHERN MICHIGAN LAND SURVEYING
BANK CODE: GEN

2,920.00 LAGOON SITE SURVEY20-013

2,920.00 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

2,920.00 TOTAL VENDOR 0000011150 SOUTHERN MICHIGAN LAND SURVEYING
VENDOR CODE: 0000011158 EATON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
BANK CODE: GEN

300.00 ROAD CREW2020-00000006

300.00 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

300.00 TOTAL VENDOR 0000011158 EATON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
VENDOR CODE: 0000011159 ANN HODLER
BANK CODE: GEN

110.00 12U YOUTH FEE REFUNDREFUND 2020

110.00 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

110.00 TOTAL VENDOR 0000011159 ANN HODLER
VENDOR CODE: 0000011160 JENNIFER RUTTMAN
BANK CODE: GEN

110.00 12U YOUTH FEE REFUNDREFUND 2020

110.00 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

110.00 TOTAL VENDOR 0000011160 JENNIFER RUTTMAN
VENDOR CODE: 0000011161 CATHERINE LEVI
BANK CODE: GEN

110.00 12U YOUTH FEE REFUNDREFUND 2020

110.00 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

110.00 TOTAL VENDOR 0000011161 CATHERINE LEVI
VENDOR CODE: 0000011162 KATRINA HANKAMP
BANK CODE: GEN

110.00 12U YOUTH FEE REFUNDREFUND 2020

110.00 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

110.00 TOTAL VENDOR 0000011162 KATRINA HANKAMP
VENDOR CODE: 0000011163 ASHLEY VANFOSSEN
BANK CODE: GEN

110.00 12U YOUTH FEE REFUNDREFUND 2020

110.00 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

110.00 TOTAL VENDOR 0000011163 ASHLEY VANFOSSEN
VENDOR CODE: 02060 CITY OF POTTERVILLE
BANK CODE: GEN

445.80 WATER BILLSMARCH 2020

445.80 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

445.80 TOTAL VENDOR 02060 CITY OF POTTERVILLE
VENDOR CODE: 02470 D & L FUELS
BANK CODE: GEN



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 2/3Page:04/10/2020 11:14 AM
User: SWILSON
DB: Potterville

INVOICE DUE DATES 04/16/2020 - 04/16/2020
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR CODE: 02470 D & L FUELS
BANK CODE: GEN

684.32 FUEL146103 146104

684.32 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

684.32 TOTAL VENDOR 02470 D & L FUELS
VENDOR CODE: 02610 DELTA DENTAL
BANK CODE: GEN

880.74 DENTA INSURANCERIS0002716087

880.74 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

880.74 TOTAL VENDOR 02610 DELTA DENTAL
VENDOR CODE: 06060 MICHIGAN ELECTION RESOURCES
BANK CODE: GEN

9.84 VOTER ID CARDS 11351-1

9.84 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

9.84 TOTAL VENDOR 06060 MICHIGAN ELECTION RESOURCES
VENDOR CODE: 07190 PHP
BANK CODE: GEN

6,349.15 HEALTH INSURANCE200763333

6,349.15 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

6,349.15 TOTAL VENDOR 07190 PHP
VENDOR CODE: 07490 QUILL CO
BANK CODE: GEN

196.25 OFFICE SUPPLIES PAPER/BINDERS/INK PADS5471639
6.82 CLERK - INK PADS5547130

45.48 SIGN AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY5661529

248.55 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

248.55 TOTAL VENDOR 07490 QUILL CO
VENDOR CODE: 09210 VERIZON WIRELESS
BANK CODE: GEN

440.68 CELL PHONES9851578944

440.68 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

440.68 TOTAL VENDOR 09210 VERIZON WIRELESS
VENDOR CODE: 09742 BRIAN HALSEY
BANK CODE: GEN

110.00 12U YOUTH FEE REFUNDREFUND 2020

110.00 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

110.00 TOTAL VENDOR 09742 BRIAN HALSEY
VENDOR CODE: 10097 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE
BANK CODE: GEN

234.15 LIFE INSURANCEMARCH 2020

234.15 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

234.15 TOTAL VENDOR 10097 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE
VENDOR CODE: 10279 MICHIGAN CAT
BANK CODE: GEN

43.51 HOSEPD10907584

43.51 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

43.51 TOTAL VENDOR 10279 MICHIGAN CAT



CUSTOM INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF POTTERVILLE 3/3Page:04/10/2020 11:14 AM
User: SWILSON
DB: Potterville

INVOICE DUE DATES 04/16/2020 - 04/16/2020
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID

 BANK CODE: GEN

AMOUNTDESCRIPTION
INVOICE
NUMBER
VENDOR CODE: 10540 WILLIAMS & WORKS
BANK CODE: GEN

5,680.74 PARK/BASKETBALL STREETS/SIDEWALKS ESTIMATESFEBRUARY 2020
1,984.22 SUNSET HILLS PARK IMPROVEMENENTS PHASE 189930
2,067.50 2020 SIDEWALK AND GUARDRAIL IMPROVEMENTS89929

9,732.46 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

9,732.46 TOTAL VENDOR 10540 WILLIAMS & WORKS
VENDOR CODE: 10677 MID MICHIGAN EMERGENCY EQUIPME
BANK CODE: GEN

75.00 REPAIR DAMAGED WIRE ON LIGHT - DODGE CHARGER2160

75.00 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

75.00 TOTAL VENDOR 10677 MID MICHIGAN EMERGENCY EQUIPME
VENDOR CODE: 10731 PRESTON COMMUNITY SERVICES LLC
BANK CODE: GEN

1,333.33 PROPERTY TAX ASSESSING SERVICES 3/1/20-3/31/20MARCH 2020

1,333.33 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

1,333.33 TOTAL VENDOR 10731 PRESTON COMMUNITY SERVICES LLC
VENDOR CODE: 10737 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES,INC
BANK CODE: GEN

3,452.04 METERS0096638-1

3,452.04 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

3,452.04 TOTAL VENDOR 10737 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES,INC
VENDOR CODE: 10899 APPLIED IMAGING
BANK CODE: GEN

28.41 CANON/IR42351525844

28.41 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

28.41 TOTAL VENDOR 10899 APPLIED IMAGING
VENDOR CODE: 10903 SCHANER,TIFFANY
BANK CODE: GEN

20.88 MILEAGE @ .58 DELIVERY TO DEQ FROM DPW LEGAL DOCMARCH 2020

20.88 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

20.88 TOTAL VENDOR 10903 SCHANER,TIFFANY
VENDOR CODE: 11103 SHARE CORPORATION
BANK CODE: GEN

129.64 PLIERS/RATCHETING TIE DOWN123203

129.64 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

129.64 TOTAL VENDOR 11103 SHARE CORPORATION
VENDOR CODE: 11106 CINTAS CORPORATION #725
BANK CODE: GEN

187.67 DPW UNIFORMS4044603801

187.67 TOTAL BANK CODE: GEN

187.67 TOTAL VENDOR 11106 CINTAS CORPORATION #725
30,276.17 GRAND TOTAL: 









 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All reports and data post MBOR have been sent to county equalization. The Board of 

Commissioners will be approving assessed values at their April meeting. The state will 

approve the values by the beginning of May. 

We will be starting field work once the ‘stay at home’ order is over to complete the 

required 20% per class per year. 

  

 

Thanks, 

 

Sarah Payton, MAAO 



City of Potterville 

 
 
 

319 N. Nelson St.  PO Box 488  Potterville, MI  48876  Phone: (517) 645-7641 
Fax: (517) 645-7810  www.pottervillemi.org 

 
 

“City of Helping Hands” 

April 9, 2020 
 
 
To: City of Potterville Council Members 
 
From: Brandy Hatt, Zoning Administrator 
 
Re: Current Projects 
 
 
Below is a list of the projects I am currently working on for the City of Potterville.  Please keep in mind, these 
projects do not include the day to day commutations or projects with property owners located in the City of 
Potterville. 
 

 I have recently received serval requests for permits and Zoning Referrals.  Due to the State of Michigan 
Executive Order, I am unable to issue permits or Zoning Referrals at this time.  I am working with each 
property owner/contractor to ensure they have all proper documentation together for when I am able 
issue the permits.   

 Gizzard Fest 2020 update:  Planning is still progressing for Gizzard Fest.  We are not signing contracts 
or paying out any money at this time.   

 Recodification of City of Potterville Code of Ordinances: All documents have been sent to Municode for 
codification.  Municode is currently in the process of reformatting our Code of Ordinances.    

 Deed research for properties owned by the City of Potterville:  On hold due to Covid-19. 

 DDA Pavilion: A portion of the property the DDA Pavilion sits on is not owned by the City of Potterville.  
I have contacted the property owner and will be attending a meeting to discuss the City of Potterville 
obtaining the property.  Once this is accomplished, all properties the DDA Pavilion sits on will be 
combined to one parcel.  On hold due to Covid-19. 

 Zoning Ordinance Update:  Our Zoning Ordinance has been set to Williams and Works.  I am currently 
working on including past updates in our Zoning Ordinance.  

 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Update: The Williams and Works Proposal has been signed and 
returned to Williams and Works.  Williams and Works will update the CIP and send to the Planning 
Commission for review and comments.  The Planning Commission will involve Mr. Don Stanley, 
Director of DPW in the discussion of the CIP update.   

 City of Potterville Sign:  On hold due to Covid-19.   

 Zoning Board of Appeals: Due to Covid-19 the April meeting has been cancelled.  

 Planning Commission: Due to Covid-19 the April meeting has been cancelled.   
 

 
Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions or concerns.  I can be reached by calling (517) 281-
5659 or e-mail Zoning@pottervillemi.org.  



                                                 DPW report for April 2020 council meeting 

 

 

         As of this time we are on a skeleton crew we are only working one person each day and limited 

hours for that person to check all wells wastewater system and roads and parks this is per the 

governor’s order to reduce possible contact with public and spreading any virus by more contact with 

other employees. We posted closings at all playgrounds and the recycling facility as of now. The 

contractor for the water tower project is back to do punch list items on tower and start the painting on 

the iron plant at well 4. We are taking every precaution to stay apart and limit exposure to public we are 

cleaning our facility every day and the trucks. All non-essential work has stopped and will continue when 

the order is lifted. This includes trimming of trees at parks and small projects in parks we are focusing on 

only essential duties related to water sewer and roads as to set a good example to the citizens. Thank 

you for your time if any council member has any concerns please don’t hesitate to call my cell 517-667-

9524 I will gladly speak with you 

 

 

 

 

 



Benton Township Fire Department 
         4713 Hartel Road 

            Potterville, MI 48876 

                Business 517-645-7061 * Fax 517-645-7074 
 

 

Proudly Serving Benton Township & the City of Potterville 

Monthly Report 

March 2020 

 

 
Operational Information: 

 Due to COVID-19 many new medical protocols, operational changes, & health screening 

have been implemented. These changes are occurring on a daily basis 

 Fire Station access has been restricted to essential personnel only, due to lengths shifts & 

continuity of operations a few exceptions are made 

 All on-duty staff members provide daily health screening information 

 Eaton County Central Dispatch is doing an amazing job attempting to pre-screen 911 callers 

for COVID-19 signs & symptoms. This information is relayed to all Fire Responders prior to 

arrival.  

 Eaton County Emergency Operations Center (EOC) is staffed and providing daily updates, the 

EOC has been extremely helpful with information sharing & resource acquisition.  

 At this time all BTFD Members appear healthy, with no signs or symptoms of COVID 19 

 Almost daily conference calls with State of Michigan, Tri County Emergency Medical 

Control Authority, or District 1 Medical Coalition 

 As of now we expecting to operate under these intense circumstances for the next 2 months       

 800 Mhz mobile radios are installed in the apparatus & the station  

 E/T 215 went to & returned from Spartan Motors for inter-fender repair & paint 

 Fire Station roof was repaired & replaced over the classroom, day room, & office’s 

 Replacement of Brush Truck 218 is in progress 

 Self Contained Breathing Apparatus(SCBA) received their annual service & inspection, 

members received annual fit testing  

 

Training: 

 SCBA Review & Fit Testing 

 Provide daily, weekly updates for novel Coronavirus 2019 (COVID-19) 

 

Meetings & Special Events: 

 All special events were cancelled 

 All meetings were moved to conference calls or web based 

 

Calls For Service (CFS): 

 Fire - 6 City of Potterville, 8 Benton Township, 3 Mutual Aid  

 EMS – 33 City of Potterville, 17 Benton Township, 21 Mutual Aid  









Parks & Recreation Department  

April 2020 

 

Parks: 

 The woods at Lake Alliance Park and along the railroad at Lake Alliance have started the process 

of cutting trees and clearing it up. This is part of our beautification project at this park. We have 

already started seeing a difference the few visits from the work crew has done. 

 We started demolition on the basketball court at City Park. Due to COVID-19 the project has 

been at a halt under the stay home, stay safe order, we hope to get this project done and have a 

new 50x50 basketball court that will attract more visitors, safer and a much needed upgrade. 

 All parks playgrounds are closed due to our efforts along with many others in the State to help 

stop the spread of the virus. Our community members and visitors to our parks are our top 

priority for their health and safety. Sanitation of the playground is in progress.  

 The Michigan Department of Natural Resources Grant applications were due by the beginning of 

April. We had submitted our application for the Sunset Hills Park Project Recreation Passport 

Grant  prior to the deadline. After submission, the application goes into an administrative 

completion review. During this process the grant coordinator and grant management department 

go through the application to make sure all requirements are completed and/or need more 

information uploaded. We have received back that we needed to upload a couple documents and 

we need approved and signed meeting minutes from the public hearing. At this month council 

meeting we will be able to get that taken care of and our grant application will be submitted with 

the additional information. We have until May 15 to complete this preliminary round to move 

forward. 

Recreation: 

 We were partnering with Sycamore Creek Church for an Easter Event this year and they were 

taking the lead on it. With unfamiliar territory, for both Sycamore Creek Church and ourselves,  it 

has been cancelled for the safety and health of our community. We plan to work together in the 

future and once everything gets lifted and safe. 

 I have spoken with the National Softball Association CEO, who also halted all National softball 

in the Country  with this unfamiliar territory we are all facing. We are looking into other dates 

which will bring a longer end of summer and fall season this year.  

 The Pony League has also halted their league play this year until further notice and are in high 

hopes to have baseball start in June in accordance with MHSAA and school baseball. 

 With our best efforts and accommodations to get a few more signed up for the 12U division, we 

still ended up short and some decided not to play after signing up. With that, we cancelled the 

12U division and the participants will get a refund. 

 We have a full team for 10U baseball again this year, with many that are returning from last year 

along with new participants. We are happy to see participants returning for our programs and 

getting new participants.  

 T-ball and coach pitch registration has their deadline at the end of this month, we will most likely 

postpone the deadline which will push this season back, we are continuing to watch the media  

outlets,  and other municipalities. 

 We are in the process of adding programs for adults, depending on when everything can get back 

on a regular basis and safe we are hoping to offer the programs such as kickball and sand 

volleyball. 

 Another goal was to have a parent and child participation program, this too is on hold until further 

notice. 

 

Respectfully Submitted by, 

Tiffani Schaner, Parks & Recreation Director 



































































    

Employers Mutual Casualty Company Hamilton Mutual Insurance Company Union Insurance Company of Providence  

 

 
Page 1 of 2 

EMCASCO Insurance Company EMC Property & Casualty Company Illinois EMCASCO Insurance Company 
 Dakota Fire Insurance Company  

CG8211(05-08)   
 

SPECIAL EVENT QUESTIONNAIRE Date       

Producer 

      

Name and Mailing Address: 

      

Website Address       

Code       Subcode       Effective Date Expiration Date Policy/Account Number 
                      

 

1. Name of event:        

2. Location of event and ownership of premises:       

3. Description of activities to be covered:  (Include a detailed schedule of all activities.  Include a brochure or website if available.) 

       

       

4. Dates/duration of the event:        

5. Estimated receipts: $        

6. Estimated daily attendance:        

7. Does the event include any of the following: 

 a. Mechanical or amusement rides or inflatable games?  Yes  No 

 b. Alcohol sold or available?  If yes, complete CG8037.1 Liquor Liability Application.  Yes  No 

 c. Fireworks?  Yes  No 

 d. Food, craft or other vendors?  Yes  No 

 Explain any yes responses: 

       

8. Describe insured’s responsibility for event (i.e., insured provides premises, provides funds, provides personnel, etc.): 

       

9. List each sponsor/co-sponsor and their respective responsibilities for each event or activity: 

 Sponsor/Co-Sponsor  Responsibility  

               

               

               

10. For those activities sponsored by someone other than the insured: 

 a. Is there an agreement in place?  Yes  No 

 b. Does the agreement require the sponsoring entity to hold the insured harmless and provide additional insured status to the  

  insured?  Yes  No 

 c. Is a certificate of insurance obtained naming the insured as an additional insured?  Yes  No 



 
www.emcinsurance.com 

CG8211(05-08)   Page 2 of 2 

 

 

11. Additional underwriting information: 

 a. Describe the protection in place for spectators. 

        

        

 b. Has similar insurance been purchased in the past?  If yes, provide name of previous carrier.  Yes  No 

        

 c. Have any losses incurred during the last 3 years with this event?  Yes  No 

  If yes, provide claim details (date, description and amount of settlement). 

        

        

 

*For those events that involve vehicular racing contests, demolition derbies, mechanical rides, or fireworks, contact EMC 

Underwriters LLC at 1-800-437-6005 to request coverage. 

 

 Remarks:       

  

  

       

 Completed by  Position  Date   


	AGENDA 4-16-20.pdf (p.1)
	Minutes March 19, 2020.pdf (p.2-3)
	Manager Report April 2020.pdf (p.4-5)
	TREASURER REPORTmthoFapril2020.pdf (p.6)
	City Clerk Report April 2020.pdf (p.7)
	April 2020 AP.pdf (p.8-10)
	March 2020 General Bank Rec.pdf (p.11-33)
	March 2020 Payroll Bank Rec.pdf (p.34-38)
	March 2020 Tax Bank Rec.pdf (p.39-47)
	April 2020 Assessor Report.pdf (p.48)
	April 2020 Communication to Council ZBA.pdf (p.49)
	DPW report for April 2020 council meeting.pdf (p.50)
	BTFDmarch2020.pdf (p.51)
	2020 Hydrant Flow Data Summary.pdf (p.52)
	2020 ISO Analysis Letter.pdf (p.53-54)
	Parks Admin Report April 2020.pdf (p.55)
	City of Potterville 2020 renewal proposal.pdf (p.56-87)
	emc special events application[1].pdf (p.88-89)

